
!. 
Matilda Sanders 

rage I or I 

From: Linda Strumski [lstrumski@pascocountyfl.net] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Interrogatories - second set.pdf; Request for Production-Second Set.pdf 

Monday, September 18,2006 2:23 PM 

Joseph Richards; barmstrong@ngn-tally.com; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker 

2nd Set of Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents 

4ttached please find for filing: 

locket No. 030458-WU 

j .  

2. 

Pasco County's Notice of Service of Second Interrogatories to Holiday Utility Company, Inc. - 6 

Second Request for Production of Documents to Holiday Utility Company, Inc. - 2 pages 
pages 

rota1 number of document pages = 8 pages 

Joseph D. Richards 
Assistant County Attorney 
rich a rd s a  pascocou n t yfi . net 
'asco County Attorney's Office 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
\lew Port Richey, FL 34654 
rele: 727-847-8120 
=ax: 727-847-8021 

' Confidentiality Notice * This email message including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
vhich it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
f you are not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
iny unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this 
;ommunication was received in error, please notify me by reply email and delete the original message. Thank You. 
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BE T 

DOCKET NO. 03045 

UED: MARCH1 
ORDER NO. PSC-06- 

I 

story in writing within thirty ( 

Facsimile: (727) 847-8021 

F P SC - C 0 Hi? I S S 1 f; N C 1. E R f 



1. In accordance wit 120, Florida Statutes 

ministrative Code a 
iiity Company, lnc. is re 

ched jnterrcgatories wi 

2. Holiday Utility Com serve separate and individual 
responses as indicated to these I 

5. The term "you" or 

"witness't means any n 

8. The term "identif)i" wh used with reference to a ai person means: 

a. The full name nt address is not known, 
the last known 

b. The full name of e ch corporation of 



person is an offrcer or di d each business in which 
person is a principal. 

C* on's present (or, if the p 
position and the position 

which the interrogato 

d. 

e. 
person. 

9. en used with r 

e of the entity, the type of e 

s officers, directors 
with the information 

persons. 

C' on 

ce or i 

on furnished in answer is 
of e of the affiant, identify 



. 

12. f f the an 
avaifabfe includ 



. 

inal receipt of a certificate 
the Department of 

ivitks in a manner 
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